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Catanach, David, EMNRD 

From: Ocean Munds-Dry [Omundsdry@hollandhart.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2006 10:34 AM 

To: Catanach, David, EMNRD 

Subject: Case No. 13682/13417 (Huntington) 

)avid: 

fou asked me during the hearing this morning what percentage of interest William G. Mennen and Leland Production Petroleum Inc 
>wn in Section 2. Exhibit 1 in Case No. 13417 shows that Mr. Mennen owns 18% in both the E/2 and W/2 and Leland Production 
iwns 81% in both E/2 and W/2. Let me know if you need anything else. 

"hanks, 
Dcean 

3cean Munds-Dry 
Mland & Hart LLP 
ION. Guadalupe Suite 1 

JantaFe, NM 87501 
>hone (505) 988-4421 
<ax(866) 851-8340 
i-mail: Qmundsdry @ hollandhart.com 
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i error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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